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 September 4, 2024 
 

 
TO: State Apprenticeship Advisory Committees 

Wisconsin Technical College System Office 
  
FROM: David Polk, Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards Director; david.polk@dwd.wisconsin.gov  
 
SUBJECT: BAS Directors' Call with State Committees, Fall 2024 
 
DATE: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 
 
TIME: 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM  
 

ACCESS: Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 294 951 825 644 
Passcode: RaJf8Q 
Dial in by phone 
+1 608-571-2209,,967384427# United States, Madison 
Find a local number 
Phone conference ID: 967 384 427# 
For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN 

 
NOTES: This meeting will be recorded, except the Question & Answer section. Due to the quantity of participants,  
  attendees may participate via chat only. BAS will answer questions at the designated time on the agenda. 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1) Call Meeting to Order 
   

2) Housekeeping Items 
 
3) BAS 2023 Year in Review 

 
4) 2025 WI Biennial Apprenticeship Conference 

 
5) Compliance reviews and Affirmative Action Plans update(Andrew Kasper and Ben Stahlecker) 
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6) Electronic Batch(Andrew Kasper and Dominic Robinson) 

 
7) Course search for apprentices on the BAS website.(Ben Stahlecker) 

 
8) Youth Apprenticeship Update(John Keckhaver) 

 
9) Wisconsin Technical College System Update(Jaime Bernthal) 
 
10) Questions & Answers (This item will not be recorded) 
 
11) Adjourn 
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